












From: Tammy Prentiss on behalf of Tammy Prentiss <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>
To: Board of Education
Subject: proposed calendar change: DO NOT REPLY ALL
Date: Saturday, November 13, 2021 3:16:19 PM

Good afternoon,

This message bleow is from a school in Missouri.  I spoke with President Walker earlier today
and I would like the BOE to consider approving a calendar change this Thursday to mirror this
message.  D86 students currently attend 180 instructional days (ISBE requires 176) and
therefore we could have all employees and students have two self-care days and not need to
make them up.

Please contact me directly if I can answer any questions that you might have.  Please send me
a text as to whether you believe you would support this calendar change.  Our students and
staff would greatly appreciate it.
Thank you for considering,

Tammy

As we have navigated the start of this school year together, we can all agree this has
been one of the most difficult years that students and staff have experienced in our
lifetime. These unprecedented challenges have caused significant additional stress
on our entire school community. Teachers and District staff are working tirelessly and
putting others before themselves to serve our students and families while balancing
the transition of returning to the learning environment. 

Even in these challenging times, each of you has demonstrated resilience and
dedication to educating and supporting our students. 

I’ve had the opportunity to visit every school, and during my time talking with many of
you, the message has been clear -- time is needed to rest and recharge.

The Board and administration care deeply about the health and wellness of our
school community. To better support the mental wellbeing of our staff and students,
the Board voted unanimously to observe Nov. 22 and Nov. 23 as FFSD self-care
days. The District will now observe the entire week of Nov. 22-26 for the Thanksgiving
holiday to offer a well-deserved extended break for all students and staff. We will not
need to make up these days later in the school year.

-- 
Tammy Prentiss Ed.S.
Hinsdale Township High School District 86
630-655-6110
tprentis@hinsdale86.org



From: Tammy Prentiss on beha f of Tammy Prentiss <tprentis@hinsdale86.org>
To: Terri Walker
Subject: This was shared with me by HHSTA... any interest in polling BOE members 1:1 to see f interested? would need to be on 11/18 agenda
Date: Saturday, November 13, 2021 2:08:40 PM

FFSD SELF-CARE WELLNESS DAYS
As we have navigated the start of this school year together, we can all agree this has been one of the most difficult years that students and staff have experienced
in our lifetime. These unprecedented challenges have caused significant additional stress on our entire school community. Teachers and District staff are working
tirelessly and putting others before themselves to serve our students and families while balancing the transition of returning to the learning environment. 

Even in these challenging times, each of you has demonstrated resilience and dedication to educating and supporting our students. 

I’ve had the opportunity to visit every school, and during my time talking with many of you, the message has been clear -- time is needed to rest and recharge.

The Board and administration care deeply about the health and wellness of our school community. To better support the mental wellbeing of our staff and
students, the Board voted unanimously to observe Nov. 22 and Nov. 23 as FFSD self-care days. The District will now observe the entire week of Nov. 22-26 for
the Thanksgiving holiday to offer a well-deserved extended break for all students and staff. We will not need to make up these days later in the school year.

-- 
Tammy Prentiss Ed.S.
Hinsdale Township High School District 86
630-655-6110
tprentis@hinsdale86 org
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